Tulare Public Cemetery District

This is an Endowment Care Interment

REGULAR BOARD MEETING |
AG E N DA Chairman- Carlos Ramos

Vice Chairman- James Pennington
Secretary- Alberto Aguilar
Trustees- Xavier Avila and Stephen Presant

Tulare Public Cemetery — Conference Room Thursday, December 14, 2023
900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 1:30 p.m. — Board Meeting

Public Information about Meetings:

Attend meetings in person or access the meeting live via Facebook https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100076699464485
Documents related to items on the agenda are accessible on District’s website at www.tularecemetery.net and available for
viewing in a single binder at the entrance of the conference room.

Public Comments — Any member of the public wishing to address the Board shall first identify himself or herself and shall be
limited to three(3) minutes (six (6) minutes if a language interpreter is used) unless extended by the chairperson. It is the Board’s
intent to accommodate all persons who wish to attend open public meetings.

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE IN MEMORY OF THOSE WHO HAVE PASSED
5. RECOGNITION OF VISITORS

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS (three (3) minutes per person)
7. TRUSTEE COMMENTS (three (3) minutes per person)

8. OPEN SESSION - AUDIT REPORTS, ITEMS OF INTEREST & GENERAL BUSINESS
(All items are subject to discussion and possible action by the Board Members.)

8.1- Ground Supervisor report (District Manager to report)
8.2- Approve Minutes for Regular Board Meeting October 26, 2023
8.3- Approve Minutes for Special Board Meeting November 3, 2023
8.4-Audit Committee
8.4a-Review Audit Committee Reports
8.4b- Audit minutes for October 24, 2023
8.5- Approval of September 2023 Financials
8.6- Approval of October and/or November 2023 Financials
8.7- Resolutions No 2023/24-1 through 5
8.8- Schedule Bylaw review for February
8.8a-Review submission from Secretary, Aguilar
8.9- Schedule new Board Member Workshop




8.10- Andy Hinojosa CPA MBA Contract current and new 2024
8.11- Verification Committee Charter
8.12- CSDA event report — Trustee Presant
8.13- 3" Annual Tree of Remembrance 2023 update
8.14- Tabled Iltems: O
8.14a. Out of District Policy
8.14b. Equipment maintenance log book
8.14c. RFP Sidewalk Repairs

9. DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS REQUEST
10a- Future Meetings

11. ADJOURNMENT
OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

ALL WRITINGS, MATERIALS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR THEIR CONSIDERATION RELATING TO ANY
OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS OF THE MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS
MONDAY - FRIDAY 8:00 AM — 4:00 PM AT THE CEMETERY DISTRICT OFFICE LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVE. - TULARE, CA 93274

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU SHOULD NEED
SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE BOARD OFFICE
AT (559) 686-5544 FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.

RULES OF DECORUM

¢ Meetings of the Tulare Cemetery District shall be conducted in an orderly manner to ensure that the public has a
full opportunity to be heard and that the deliberative process of the Trustees is retained at all times.

e No person in the audience at a District meeting shall engage in disorderly, boisterous conduct or other acts which
disturb, disrupt or otherwise impede the orderly conduct of any District meeting.

o The Chair shall request that a person who is breaching the rules of decorum be orderly and silent. If, after receiving
a warning from the Chair, a person persists in disturbing the meeting, the Chair shall order him or her, to leave
the District meeting.

e If such person does not remove himself or herself, the Penal Code provides that every person who, without
authority of law, willfully disturbs or breaks up any meeting, not unlawful in its character, is guilty of a
misdemeanor.

ADDRESSING THE CEMETERY BOARD
» No person shall address the Trustees without first being recognized by the Chair.
e Each person shall confine his or her remarks to the agenda item.
e Each person shall limit his or her remarks for business items or oral communications to three minutes, with a total
of 15 minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period unless further time is granted by the Chair.
e Aliremarks shall be addressed to the Trustees as a whole and not to any single member thereof, uniess in response
to a question from such member.
® No question may be asked of the Trustees without permission of the Chair.
TRUSTEE CONDUCT
o The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees agree to disagree.



The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees when desiring to speak shall address the Chair and confine their remarks to
the questions under debate.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will use respectful language, will not shout nor use aggressive behavior
when communicating ideas, beliefs or comments.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not allow personal attacks on staff, each other, or the public.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone issues brought before the board that warrant public
review without allowing the staff to review the situation and/or permission to add to the board agenda. Issues
that warrant review, discussion and/or consideration of the legislative body shall be presented at an open and
public meeting in a courteous and professional manner.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone grandstanding.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not belabor issues that have either been resolved or tabled to ensure
continued productive discussions and decisions.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will be proactive in addressing disagreements with fellow members or staff
by directly addressing concerns with that member through meaningful and respectful dialogue.



2
.,;;; Tulare Public Cemetery District ’\“%’é
Regular Board Meeting Minutes ™7}
Thursday, October 26, 2023 s

A REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT WAS
HELD ON THURSDAY, October 26, 2023, AT 1:00 PM IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM,
LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVENUE, TULARE, CA.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Carlos Ramos, Vice Chairman James Pennington,
Secretary Alberto Aguilar and Trustees Xavier Avila and Stephen Presant

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: District Manager Clara Bernardo and Legal Counsel Thomas Degn

1. CALL TO ORDER:
The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 1:01 pm by Chairman Carols Ramos

2. ROLL CALL:
Carlos Ramos, James Pennington, Alberto Aguilar, Xavier Avila and Stephen Presant

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Chairman Carlos Ramos led the Pledge of Allegiance

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE IN MEMORY OF THOSE WHO HAVE PASSED

5. RECONGNITION OF VISITORS:
Two public members in attendance

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Two public comments

7. TRUSTEE COMMENTS:
Four trustees’ comments

8.0PEN SESSION- AUDIT REPORTS, ITEMS OF INTEREST & GENERAL BUSINESS
(All items are subject for discussion and possible action by the Board.)

8.1- Ground Supervisor report:
Tabled item

8.2- Approve Minutes for Regular Board meeting of September 28, 2023:
Avila motions, Aguilar seconds to approve regular board meeting minutes of September 28,
2023. Vote 5/0 Motion approved.

e 11]4

Dagt |



2
Tulare Public Cemetery District 4
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Cemetory Thursday, October 26, 2023

8.3- Approval Minutes of Special Board Meeting October 5, 2023
Avila motions, Aguilar seconds to add the public transcripts back into the minutes. Vote 2/3
Presant, Pennington and Ramos voted nay, motion failed.

Pennington motions, Presant seconds to approve Special Board Meeting of October 5, 2023,
with corrections of four public comments and their names: Vicki Gordon, Yolanda Allen, Linda
Maloy and Mary Sepeda. Vote 3/2 Aguilar and Avila voted nay, motion approved.

8.6- Interment & Pre-Need count for July, August and September:
Board reviewed Interment count. Ramos and Bernardo will get together to create a policy for a
payment investment plan and bring it back to the board for review.

8.7- Audit Committee
8.7a-Review Audit Committee Meeting Reports
Presant gave a report on the Audit Committee meeting..

8.8 Pre-Need payment Plan transfer of funds:
Ramos Directs District Managers to create two resolutions; one for withdrawing $100,000
from Fund 807 and another for withdrawing $100,000 from Fund 886 to be invested into
CD’s, and bring back to the board for their next meeting.

8.7b-Audit Committee Charter
Avila motions Aguilar seconds to approve the Audit Committee Charter as corrected.
Vote 5/0 motion approved.

8.4-Approval of July 2023 Financials:
Pennington motions, Presant second to approve July 2023 Financials vote 5/0 motion
approved.

8.5- Approval of August 2023 Financials:
Presant motions, Pennington seconds to approve August 2023 Financials Vote 5/0 motion
approved.

8.9-Andy Hinojosa CPA MBA Contract current and new 2024:

Bernardo and Presant will review new contract to reduce billable work hours and bring it back to
the board for review.

8.10-Review health benefits increase and/or plan changes:

Avila motions Presant seconds to increase the Health Benefits to $750 deductible Vote 5/0
motion approved.

de 2!4

Puge A



2,
.,;; Tulare Public Cemetery District /\%4‘._
Regular Board Meeting Minutes "_"”
Cemetory Thursday, October 26, 2023 : v

8.11-Review Salary Schedules:
Presant motions, Avila seconds to approve the salary schedules starting on January 2024.
Vote 4/1 Aguilar nay

8.12- Review Farm Lease Agreement
Board discussed and no action taken

8.13- Tabled Items:

8.13a-Out of District Policy

8.13b-CD Funds- (Board removes from the tabled items)
8.13c- Equipment Maintenance Log Book

8.13d- RFP Sidewalk Repairs

8.14- Verification Meeting
Avila and Aguilar will create a charter for the Verification Standing Committee that will be
meeting quarterly, and at the next regular meeting appoint some volunteers.

8.15- Accounting discussion on funds and financials
No action taken

8.16.-Tree of Remembrance 2023/ Dia De Los Muertos 2024
Avila motion, Jim second to approve the 3™ Annual Tree of Remembrance 2023 with a plan for
the food trucks, hot chocolate, deserts to be located separate from the event, and all monetary
donations for the event are welcome. Vote 5/0 motion approved

8.16 a. Dia De Los Muertos- tabled

8.17.-CAPC Education Seminar Report

Bernardo gave update on the CAPC Education Seminar
8.17a - green burials '
8.17b - agenda update
8.17¢ - interment/disinterment

9.- DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT:
Continued discussing the CAPC meeting
9a - burials

9b - Oversize vault policy
9c - CAPC calendar 2024

10- FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS REQUEST:
10.1a-Future Meetings (Nov, Dec)
Board meeting on December 14, 2023

Poge



2
g; Tulare Public Cemetery District 4“%
*1™  Regular Board Meeting Minutes "%
Cometny  Thursday, October 26,2023  Zomero

11- CLOSED SESSION:

11.1-District Manager’s Review
11.2-Conference on current litigation pursuant to Government Code 54956.9 (d)(1)
Demp v. Tulare Public Cemetery District, et al. TCSC Case No. VCU301693

12 - OPEN SESSION:
Nothing to report from closed session

ADJOURNMENT:
Chairman Ramos adjourned the meeting at 4:54 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Secretary



4l
Special Board Meeting Minutes
Friday, November 3, 2023

A SPECIAL BOARD MEETING WAS HELD ON FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2023 AT 10:00 AM,
IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVENUE, TULARE, CA.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Carlos Ramos, Vice Chairman James Pennington,
Secretary Alberto Aguilar, Trustees Xavier Avila and Stephen Presant

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: none
STAFF PRESENT: District Manager Clara Bernardo and Legal Counsel Thomas Degn

1. CALL TO ORDER:
The Special Board Meeting was called to order at 10:02 am by Chairman Carols Ramos

2. ROLL CALL:
Carlos Ramos, James Pennington, Alberto Aguilar, Xavier Avila and Stephen Presant

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Chairman Carlos Ramos led the Pledge of Allegiance

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE IN MEMORY OF THOSE WHO HAVE PASSED

5. RECONGNITION OF VISITORS:
Darla with AMVETS Post 56

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
No public Comments

7. TRUSTEE CONMMENTS:
Five trustee comments

8. OPEN SESSION ITEMS:
(All items are subject for discussion and possible action by the Board)
No open session items

9. CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

9.1- Closed session Pursuant to Government Code 54957(b)

“...to consider the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance. Discipline,
or dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or chares brought against
the employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public
session.”

> 12

Poge S



oL,

WA

q

Special Board Meeting Minutes i |
Friday, November 3, 2023

Section 54956.9(d)(2). Significant exposure to litigation. (One Potential Case)

Board moved to closed session at 10:12 am

Board returned from Closed Session at 10:40 am

Chairman Ramos reported the District decided to hire the Jet Team from Tulare County to lead
our investigation and approved up to $3,500 from the contingency fund to cover legal services
if needed Vote 5/0 motion passes

10. ADJOURNMENT:
Chairman, Carlos Ramos adjourned meeting at 10:41 am

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Secretary

Page 2|2



Tulare Public Cemetery District
Audit Committee Meeting Minutes
October 24, 2023

CALL TO ORDER:

The Tulare Public Cemetery Audit Commiftee meeting on October 24, 2023 was called to order at
1:00 P.M, at 900 E Kern Ave, Tulare, California by Committee Chair Steve Presant and Committee
Members Linda Maloy and Xavier Avila were presenf. Manager Clara Bernardo was in attendance.

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS: There were four visifors.
OPEN SESSION:

5.1 - Maloy moved, Avila 2™ to approve October 16, 2023 minutes. (3-0)

5.2 — After discussion on how to classify pre-sale in the financials, Maloy moved, Avila 2nd to
approve August 2023 minutes. Vote (3-0).

The committee reviewed how the payroll was being processed and how it was affecting the financial
QuickBooks journal entries. Avila moved, Maloy 2™ that the committee recommend fo the Board to
investigate doing all QuickBooks Payroll in house. Vote (3-0)

5.3 — After the committee reviewed existing and 2024 updated costs of Hinojosa accounting costs,
the committee recommended the Board to review payroll processing.

5.4 - Commitfee reviewed Journal Entries for June, July and August and asked for answers {c a
couple items that could be explained by our CPA.

5.5 — Committee reviewed proposed Audit Committee Charter that will be presented to the Board at
ifs next meeting. fas ) 24
on G land

5.6 - Committee reviewed and discussed Iease‘\\and monies required by district and will present at
the next Board meeting.

5.7 - Committee reviewed updated payroll expenses with raises.

5.8 - Committee reviewed updated costs of health care plan through the County of Tulare.
5.9 - Committee reviewed the updated employee step increases.

5.10 — The District Manager had nothing to present.

ADJOURNMENT:
Committee Chair Presant adjourned the meeting at 2:38 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

g@.\fw @ﬂﬂ/) oy~

Audit Committee Member




5:38 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

11/08/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2023
Sep 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
00 - Clearing Acct. 11,399.57
10100 - Petty Cash 500.00
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT 21,521.57
10500 - Cash in Treasury (772) 85,933.54..
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773)
1620 - Edowment Care 1620 316,017.92
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) - Other 1,567,762.21
Total 10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) 1,883,780.13
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807) 189,166.21
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817) 263,420.83
10950 - Pre-Need Payment Plan. {886) 148,116.00
10970 - CD - Bank of Sierra 1584 101,169.21
Tofal Checking/Savings 2,705,007.06
Accounts Receivable
11001 - Accounts Receivable - PVQ (772) 36,910.70
11010 - Receivable - Pre-Need Pmt Plan 131,850.57
Total Accounts Receivable 168,761.27
Other Current Assets
11300 - Prepaid Expense
11320 - Prepaid Workers Compensation 23,943.01
11330 - Prepaid Liability Insurance 27,925.51
11340 - Prepaid Property Insurance 2,706.75
Total 11300 - Prepaid Expense 54,575.27
12001 - Undeposited Funds 5,557.33
12101 - Invenfory Asset 11,610.44
Total Other Current Assets 71,743.04
Total Current Assets 2,945,511.37
TOTAL ASSETS 2,945,511.37
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 21,252.22
21,252.22

Total Accounts Payable

Tage §




5:38 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

11/08/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September.30, 2023

Sep 30, 23

Other Current Liabilities
25600 - PTO Accruals 3,937.50
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 20,813.34
25500 - Sales Tax Payable 2,889.15
Total Other Current Liabilities 27,639.99
Total Current Liabilities 48,892.21
Total Liabilities 48,892.21

Equity

30000 - Fund Balance 2,798,990.20
Net Income 97,628.96
Total Equity 2,896,619.16
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,945,511.37

Page 2




§ sbed

ool'ses't

zez'iey

516'eve

4
| 65L'er} 8r9'204

005'Z
009

0
000'sz

000'sL1
0o0'o8

000'c08

000'008

000'09
000'2

000'sze
000's22

0oo‘ose

Sz9
0st

0
zse'e

ZsL'ey
000'02

ooo'002

0

Q

0
085'S
06
SzL'ey
008'El

ovZ'eLe

~ 802 0

“ 05 0
v 0 0

~$80'C 050's
0S

-pes'vl z/0'01

- 199'9 009'S

~199'09 99508

000'002

000's})
€514

05295

0

S62
oov'e
002~
o0Z'e
£81'e
805'81
0S2'81
0z.'201
8p8'0
0£9'%41

0
ow't

0

299'99 0
009'L
S8

(1174
LeLy

ooz'sz
0

ooo'se

~ 000§ 0
- €85 ow'L

= 0s.'8} 0

(=]
w
N
L (o]
wn

COCODOOOOO

00s'/8

DOOOOO0OOCODOOOO

0s.'sl

VOV OOOVOOO

# 19162 0

196png jenuuy

126png QLA

ggdag-inp

126png gz dog

awonyy [ejo ],

ANUIAY JBYJQ - S£8S
uonniysay - p£8g

anuanay Juels » £¢8g
aNUIABY *OSII - 5085
S9]eg ISEA - 0LbS

so)es Jinep - 09¢5

sajeg sseg 9)912U0D - OGYS

SB0IAIRS JUDLINY Joj sableyd - 00vS jejol

J3YIO - S9IAIBS JuaMNY Joj sobieyd - 00vs
sabexyoed uo ppY - 1100V
23 921D ARPINIES - OL'00VS
jusuLPINSIA - 67005
$394 JoeNU0) ueld Jusiuhed - 8'00VS
294 JOLISI JO INQ + 9'D0PS
uonE[eISU] JNBA - §'00YS
uoneNSIUILIPY « ¥ 005
35019 pue uado - £'00¥S
3Y2IN - 2°00VS
BARIS - 1°00VS
SODIAIDS JUalIng Joj sabieyd . povs
spund woJj Jgjsuely - 1°L0gY
7L~ dwodu )Sa133u] - LOBY

saxe] £junod - gooy 1e30L,

1Yo - saxe ] {junod - 000y
joi9Y xey Apedoid S1SUMOBLIDY - 0505
Sa13Uaby [RJUSIUIBAOD 1YIO-PIV - 000§
sanied 1d - 690
suonnquisiq jenpisay - 050
painaag loud iddns » geody
pamnoag juaung |ddns - peoy
paindasun 101d - 600P
painoas Jold - 800y
painoasup Juaund - 800y
palnoag juaiingd - 100V

soxe), Ajunod . goov

sjqepieny yseo Buluuibag [ejo) « 656¢

awoou
asuadxzjowosu] AteuipiQ

:

£202 Jaquiaidag

aoueULIONd J8Bpng ss07  M0Id

ouysig Asjewa) aljgnd slepny

siseq [ensoay

£2/80/11
Nd 8E-9




¥ abed

008'2 6.8t L1e2 Geg FAIA susyedunWittoddfa . « G006/ [ejoL
00s'2 5/8'} 66y 5z9 95t 19y}0 - suopeauAiUiodsfat - 06/
oj1 s ~ J9iqeL - €5004
65Z'1 6L saui suoyd - 25004
cov vEl Jausajuyf - 15004 —
suopeaunuIiGdalal, « 5002 o
000'9 00s'i aio‘i 005 651 saijddns feussisd pue Buguyojs « ¥/ [ejo L
000'9 005} 0 00S 0 iay)G - sanddns jeuosiad pue Buujold - v00L
vl 0 _ ssiiddng piy 3sii4 - £400L
vle 65l dinbg aangsjoid Jeuosiad - 3dd « ZH00L
sayddng Jeuosiad pue Buyold - $a6.
000’9 005t S8 00S _ S6 s9a4 UWipy xef KJunod < £o0L jejo s
000'9 00s't 0 005 0 190 - S99 Unpy Xe 1 Ajuno9 - £00.
o g6 S6 s34 / sableyd soueuly - L2002
. sea4 Wiwpy xej Aunog - £0ol
0sz'z88 ze0'elz 6e5'961 120'1. 9£6'sg sjyauag aakojdwg pue jro1hed - 9009 jejol,
0 0 0 0 0 J9Y)0 - sjijeuag aakojdwizg pue jjoiked - 0009
0002 00S 0 181 0 13430 - 8109
0sl'st 8e6'c 8E6'E eie'l eLe'l noked pan1oay OLd - 2409
00s'e S8 68 z6C 0 ‘suj juswiAojdwisun - 91.09
0002 000'8 i86'L 193'C 099' suj uogesuadwo SIYIOM - 5109
000'%p 000't L be's 299'c orb'y a1eoipsjy pue AjNd9S [B1D0S - 7109
000'v> 00011 tr2'el 199'c 208'9 uopod (IS-juswaay - 1169
000'e 05 0S. 0sZ 002 saay $10)93.11d - 8009
000'62 0sz', Oec'el W' obL'y disy a3 - 6009
000'80L 000'22 0zs'te 000'6 alz's s)ysusg aoueInsu] WesH - y009
000'02 000's vev'y 299'1 ovs't  BUWHHAAQO < 2009
000'165 0SL'2€1 6l8'221 L16'sy £29'95 11o1hey tembay - 1009
sjystag aakojdwy pue jjoshed « 0009
asuadxy
00l'p2s't ZES'E6E ooL'ele. ali'lel 8p6'c6 Joid ssoi19
000151 05.'.€ 518'62 £85'2) 669'8 $S09 [ejoL
000'L 0sz R £8 24 sayjddng a21A13G SNOBUR[I3DSI - GL6S
0 0 0 0 0 S}S09 Ul 10) WejquiF - 8065
) 0 0 0 0 $)S09 3SeN - G065
000'0Z 00s'21 ¥/8'Sl £€8's Gli'e SJS0D JINeA - L06S
000'08 000'0Z 006'El 199'9 00s's SBUOJSpEdH 10j SSeq 9)210U0D - 0065
plos spooo 10 J500
jabpng fenuuy 39bpng aLA gz dsg-np jabpng gz desg
£Z0Z Jaquiaydas siseg |[eniody

asueuULIOUDd }obpng ss0 R 1joad

3o1siq Alejawas oljqnd aleny

£2/80/41
Wd 8ess




¢ abed

)

000'591 0se' Iy £ov'ze 0s2'€l 115'8 sieday] pue aoueuUSjUIR) - 0£0L [RJOL
000's9) 052’} PES 0sl'el 151 13yjo - siieday pue asueusjuielN - 0£0L Alm
LS 0 Buipjing yyop “ureyy g aeday - ZoyoL -_—
00z 05 jonuod isad - L0¥0L
S A A A wsy) Buipping - “ule(y g Jedsy .- 0oF0L
mmm.\» 4] g .mmm._u _mhogo=- m:mmmumﬁ_hw.._ %4174
929'c £/9 seolddngsieday] NyIN Jepjunds - 60€0.L
16V 0 spunols 10j Aeids jo3uod paspA - 80€0.L
g€z 11 YUoN apIsino~julely @ Jledsy - L0€0L
0Se2 0 uoo/sauojspesy - ‘ule|y 3 Jiedsy - 0£02
121 8l safjddng Buues}o - zogoL
LEY 0 NH3M apisinQ - “uiey] B 4ieday - 00E0L
JEZ 0 ueuajuiely punol YUoN - S|00), - §LZ0.L
Sev 0 juleiy pue £ HLNON sieday aouad - €120/
e 0 uoHEe20 ] NyIY-uleiy 3 eday » L120L
yS1 0 9OUBUSJUIB( PUNOID NHIN- SI00Y, - 01202
19 0 Aiddngysnedsy HIMON 1epjunds - 6020.
785 Z8% juawdinb3 Joj H1MON I25°9!1q « L020.
loi'e €22y yuswdinbz yuon- “uie 3 Nedsy - 90202
174 0 dinb3 jang yuoN - pspeajun - 50202
gzl pse dinb3 Joj jang NYIM - papesjun « p0Z0.
yee'l 154 juawdinb3g Joy NuIM 19S31Q - £0202
190'9 FN) 2113 o) sayddng ¢ Juawdinb3 - Loz0L
¥26'L 0i0'L yuswidinb3 Nyay - ‘urely ' aeday - 00202
sneday pue asuRUSUIRW - 0£02
000') 052 o £8 0 asuadx3 juawasinquisy abealily - 52024
0 0 0 0 0 S9U0)SPESH 40} 9SBH 2J910U00 - 110/
soz'er 108'01 N 71 141 o09'e pov'e asueInsu] . 0404 [eJ0L
Soz'ey 108'01 0 009'e 0 J3Y)0 - ROURINSY] - 01O/
S8E 0 uoyngiuo Anqer] ;8qA9 - 90402
s6t 0 8DUBINSU] PUOT/AWHY) - 50101
Ly 0 asueinsu juswdmb3 s)qol - ¥0104
] 0 soueINSU| oY - €00
Z06 e soupinsu] Apadold - 20102
80E'6 €ol'e asuelnsu) AjlliqelT [e1auas) - LOLOZ
asuesnsuj - 0104
005'2 szZ9 yL) 802 0 soljddng pioyssnoH » 6002
000'} 052 vL1 €8 pLL sasy Aaaneqanybialg - 8002
0 0 z6g’ 0 0 sIaury pue sjnep - 9002
3obpng jenuuy 136png Q1A gz dag - np jobpng tzdag
€202 1oquwia)dag Siseq |en1doy

9oUuBUIOMB Jebpng SSOT B Mi0ld

Jouysiq Alejewa) oijgngd asejny

€2/80/1)
WNd 8e:g



y abed

000'e 05 0 0Sse 0 Soxe) - el
001 52 0 g 0 asuadx3y 9joIysA - 060.
000's2 0sL'sl 150'02 0s2'9 oal'e saimn - 1804 jejol 6
0o0'sZ 05281 0 0s2'e 0 JByjo -~ sennn - 180l o
£55') 80k w13y [esodsiq 3)SEM - 00062
6cl'l gie yyioN [esodsiq 8)SeM + L0062
0l9'6 ove'e 1amag “I9JeM - 00ELL
szl'y 12y') HLYON 21810313 308 - L0LLL
pey'e V64 OIHLOATA NHIM 305 » 001 2L
sanmn - 1804
000y 000'} 0 £EE 0 1oAei} pue uoyeyodsuesy - $10L
000's 0sZ'}) £6€ Ly €6€ uopeonps ; Butuesy - £202
000's osz'y 0 Ly 0 soanjoN jebay pue suoyeslgnd « 6502
00022 00s's 152'9 £e8't 9602 Aunoss - oL iejoL
000'22 008's 960 £eg'l 0602 2130 - Ajundss - 5402
ssl'y 0 HIYON ALRNOAS - 90¥L
Aunoag - 5404
005'9¥ 529’ or'e c/g'e 189 5994 [euoissajold - £h0L [eJ0 )
005'op 6Z9'L1 0 5.8'¢ 0 1BYJQ - S99 jeuoissajold - e¥0L
y82'y 865’} jebo - poess
Sy 0 a5 Brnugjpunosbyoeq - juswdojdury - 10289
y10'Y 660'} Buyunoosay - 00189
$994 |EUOISSIJ0Id » £P0L
06 Sp s394 )ueq - pY0L
0052 529 Sv 80z 0 SNOBURIRISIA - 6201
000's 0sZ') 0 Ly 0 Bunaysew - £g0L
005'sk SLE'LL 6.6'01 z8l'e SiL'g ssuadx3 pue sayjddng 2010 » 960/ |BJOL
00s'sy Sie'LL 214 Z6L'e sy 1930 - asuadx3 pue seyddng 29110 - 9¢0.
050y 0se'l joafoid asemyog xoqjold - 00499
8eg'} 0 B)Isqap /stueiBoid 31BMYOS « 0DOSY
Sel 0 asuadx3 pue sjeday 19)ndwo? - oL
65E'C 00l saljddns 2010 - 00029
zev'l lzz saiddns wooxnjeag f 1938\ » 100L9
LIy} 166 ases uawdinbgeidos - 00019
asuadx3 pue saiddns 9o4J0 - 9802
1o6png jenuuy 1ebpng giA ¢z dog - [np 106png ¢z des
£20z Joquiojdag B siseq [En1oDy

asuRULIONS }8Bpng sSO0T 1 Hjoid

1oM3sIg Assjswag aligngd a1ejn |

£2/80/11
Nd geg



g obed

008'26} Ncw,mv 629'L6 8909} ov9‘e) 3o} JoN
008'Z6} ooe'sy £8£'98 190'9} $76'eE aWI03U} J18YIO 19N
oog'zel 00Z'sy £oe'o8 o0’} yze'ee 8lWwoduj 19Y)0 fejo ], ul.
ST
00s'e Gi8 0 262 0 Lo IB3YIO « 0066 iBJOL
o0s'e 5.8 0 z62 0 jselejul QO - 1066
auloou} 13430 - 0066
008't sy €8 0S1 £lg 988 - paeN a1d - 00¥6 1eJol
0og'} osy €18 0SS} £l 988 - swodu} jsatay)] - L0V6
988 - paaN °1d - 00V6
oos'e Gl8 888’ z62 288’} 118 - spund panlasalup) - g0e6 jeJol
005'e S/8 aeg'l [4:14 888’} /18 - 3Wodu}jsalaju] - LOE6
118 - spuny paasasaiuq - 00€6
000'6E 0sl's LE0'vE 0sZ'e 2oL'e 108 - uoisuedxz anng 103 pung - 00Z6 lejoL
000'v2 0009 6zL'6) 0002 o0ob's (L08) unupy sadiates JURLIRD - $0Z6
0002 00s zog’) 191 zoe's 108 - SWIODU) }sataju] - €026
000'es 0sz'e ooo'st £80') 0 08 - SU0ISSadU0] pue Jusy - LOT6
208 - uojsuedx3 ain)nd 10} puny - 0026
00Q'sy L 05sZ'ge 150'sp £80°C1 1252 £/ - juswumopuz - 006 |ejoL
000'sy 0sZ'L sop'el 05L'e Sob'ed €1/ juswmopuz - Swoduf 35319juf - ZoL6
000'004 po0'sz orz'se €EE'S gl Al9g JUBLING- 3NUDASY JUBLUIMOPUL ¢ 1016
' £17 - juswmopuz « 0016
aWoUj JaY)0
asuadxgy/auioduf YO
0 L oyl 1 yee'iz awosuy K1euIpao JoN
COL'PLS') S2S'e6E yse'10e SLL'IEL TET'SHL asuadxg |ejoy.
5p0'00} 115'02 0 le8'g Q sauabuyuon Joy uonendolddy - Zeys
00005 00s'zh 0 291’y 0 juawdmby - goes
000'0S 0052} 0 191y 0 sjuswaaoadw) pue Suiping » 0018
000'0§ 00S'2L 0 L9} 0 S9Y2IN » 2008
00002 000's 000'8 199'} 0002 aseyanday saARID « 1008
0 0 0 0 ] puEe’ - 0008
yabpng enuuy 3o6png alA ¢z dog ~ np yobpng gz das
- £202 Joquisydag siseg [enooy

9oUBWLIOLA }8bpng $S07T 8 0.
1oysiq Assjewe) aljgngd alejny,

£7/80/L)
Nd 8E™g




AN W W IV IIIWANA WAL e e RRAAL

10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 09/30/2023

Type Date Num Name ng!’r‘ Amount Baiance:
Beginning Balance ' 24.353.06
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 46 items

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2023  EFT CALPERS J -2,796f59’ -2,796.89
Bill Pmt-Check  08/31/2023  EFT CALPERS «[ .2;668.98 .5,465.87
Check 09/08/2023  EFT Paychex of New York LLG N 4266390  -18,129.77
Check 00/08/2023 EFT  Paychexof New York LLC ~7 .443782 2256759
Check 09/08/2023 10639 E P\O‘fé g < 121783  -23785.42
Check 09/08/2023  EFT Paychex of N KTLC - -308.00  -24,003.42
Check 09/08/2023 EFT  Paychexof New York LLC 12369 2421711

Bilt Pmt -Check 09/12/2023 EFT AT &T Internet

Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4070 Christy Vault Co, Inc.

Bill Prat -Check 00/13/2023 4074 Employ America -Social Voc Services
Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4065 Barnes Memorials

Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023. 4073 Element Security Soluffons, Inc.
Bill Pmf -Check 09/13/2023 4067 CAL Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4086 LABORMAX STAFFING

Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4076 Lowe's

Bill Pmf ~Check 09/13/2023 4079 Office Depot

Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4083 Rache Oil, Inc.

Bilt Pmt -Check. 08/13/2023 4068 California Busniness Machines

Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4085 TULARE COUNTY ROLL-OFF
Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4078 Morris Levin & Son

Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4088 CAL Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4063 Asco Pacific Supply

Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4069 CAPC - Calif Assoc of Public Cemeteries
Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4080 Pacific Employers

Bill Pmt -Check 089/13/2023 4075 Ewing [rrigation Products Inc.

Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4071 Cintas First Aid Safety

Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4066 Boot Barn, Inc.

Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4087 CAPC - Calif Assoc of Public Cemeterles
Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4064 AT & T Mobility

Bill Pmt -Check. 09/13/2023 4082 Res Com Pest Control

Bill Pmt -Check 09/18/2023 4089 Barnes Memorials

Bill Pmf -Check 09/18/2023 4090 LABORMAX STAFFING

Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2023  EFT Southern California Edison

Check 09/19/2023 EFT AT & T Mobility:

Bill Pmt ~-Check 09/20/2023  EFT City of Tulare

Bill Pmt-Check 09/21/2023 4100 Tufare County Counsel

Bill Pmt -Check 00/21/2023 4099 Mid-Valley Pipe & Supply, Inc.

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2023 4103 Wilbur - Ellis Company, LLC.

Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2023 4098 Linder Equip CO.

7000 -24287.11
-11,933.00  -36,220.11
-3,03500  -39,255.11
235000  -41,605.11
205150  -43,656.61
90670  -44,563.31
84711  -45410.42
82471  -4623513
74231 -46.977.44
70047 -47.677.61
69816  -48375.77
-678.00  -49,053.77
59571  -49,649.48
58586  -50,235.34
56533  -50,800.67
-393.00  -51,193.67
297.00  -51,490.67
20881  -51,699.48
20741  -51,906.89
45000  -52,056.89
410000  -52,156.89
5184  -52,208.73
5000 -52258.73
470000  -56,958.73
-1,093.05  -58,051.78
240451  -60,456.29
46642  -60,622.71
374567  -64368.38
117810  -65,546.48
53558  -66,082.06
19943  -66.281.49
3755  -66,319.04

Check 09/22/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -15,378.09 -81,69713
Check 09/22/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC: -5,050.25 -B86,747.38
Check 09/22/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -308.00 -87,055.38
Check 09/22/2023 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -123.69 -87,179.07

Bill Pmt -Check 09/25/2023  EFT AT & T Phone's
Bill Pmt -Check 09/27/2023 EFT AT & T Phone's
Bill Pmt -Check 09/28/2023 EFT Positive Pay - Bank of Sierra

-22695  -B7,405.02
-257.23  -B87,662.25
-45.00 -87,707.25

Total Checks and Payments -87,707.25 -87,707.25

Deposits and Credits - 14 items
Deposit 09/07/2023 J 224232 2,242.32
Deposit 09/07/2023 + 11,806.58 14,048.80
Deposit 09/07/2023 \ 17,208.92 31,257.82
Deposit 09/07/2023 i 26,965.87 58,223.69
Deposit 09/14/2023 ~ 2,300.00 60,523.69
Deposit 09/14/2023 + 4201.38 64,72507
Deposit 09/14/2023 v 6,000.00 70,725.07

Page 1of2

Toge IS




10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 08/30/2023

Type Date Num Name
Deposit 09/14/2023
Deposit 09/21/2023
Deposit 09/21/2023
Deposit 09/21/2023
Deposit 09/28/2023
Deposit 09/28/2023
Tatal Deposits and Credits
Tofal Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments -~ 33 items
Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4084 Sanchez Brothers
Bill Pmt -Check. 09/13/2023 4081 Reed Shaffer
Bl Pmt-Check 00432023 4072 THABYEL Onecle
Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2023 4077 ’BH@LDU&Q{ Q)/\{,@K
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2023 4104 Health Benefits Unit
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2023 4095 Health Benefits Unit
Check 09/21/2023 4091 Alvro Borba
Bill Pmt -Check: 09/21/2023 4105 Uline, Inc. .
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2023 4101 Uline, nc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2023 4102 Waste Management/USA Waste
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2023 4096 Home Depot Cedit Services
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2023 4093 Cintas First Aid Safety
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2023 4097 Leaf
Bili Pmt -Check 09/21/2023 4092 CAL Turf Equipment & Supply inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2023. 4094 Ewing lrrigation Products Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/28/2023 4134 LABORMAX STAFFING
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 EFT CALPERS
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 EFT CALPERS
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 4137 John Robert Romero
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 4146 Tulare County Counsel
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 4140 Roche Ofl, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 4142 Andy Hinojosa HI CPA
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 4139 PLOTBOXINC
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 4145 PLOTBOXINC
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 4147 PLOTBOXINC
Bill Pmt -Check. 09/29/2023 4141 Tulare County Counsel
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 4135 Christy Vault Co, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check. 09/29/2023 4144 CAL Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 4136 Ewing [rrigation Products inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 4138 Lowe's.
Bill Pmt -Check 09/29/2023 4143 AT & T Mobility
Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2023  EFT CALPERS
Bilt Pmt -Check 09/30/2023 EFT CALPERS

Tofal Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 09/30/2023

Tage 10

:Eil; Amount Balance
A 10,201.92 81,016.99
¥ 2,667.39 83,684.38
y 8.238.84 91,923.22
v 23,347.11 115,270.33
v 6,703.49  121,973.82
v 16,123.29 138,097.11

138,097.11 138,097.11
50,389.86 50,389.86
50,389.86 74,742.92
-6,600.00 -6,600.00

-393.92 -6,993.92
-107.75 -7,101.67
71.07 -7172.74
-8,296.74 -15,469.48
-6,733.50 -22,202.98
-2,300.00 -24,502.98
-613.32 -25,116.30
-423.16 -25,539.46
-318.28 -25,857.74
-273.30 -26,131.04
-22712 -26,358.16
-210,36 -26,568.52
-57.28 -26,625.80
-50.07 -26,675.87
-1,093.05  -27,768.92
-3,359.53 -31,128.45
-3,220.95 -34,349.40
-2,000.00 -36,349.40
-1,499.40 -37.848.80
-1,365.49 -39,214.29
-1,355.82 -40,570.11
-1,350.00 -41,920.11
-1,350.00 -43,270.11
-1,350.00 -44620.11
-1,309.00 -45929.11
-880.00 -46.819.11
-300.88 -47,119.99
-160.71 -47,280.70
-70.87 -47,351.57
-51.98 -47,403.55.
-2,999.21 -50,402.76
-2,818.59 -53,221.35

-53,221.35 -53,221.35
-53,221.35 -53,221.35
-2,831.49 21,521.57

PageZof 2




BAMW WA I EWEARSA WS W E L ke W WWAEd

10500 - Cash in Treasury (772}, Period Ending 09/30/2023

Type Date. Num Name Cir Amount Balance:
Beginning Balance 175,575.44
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items
Invoice 08/31/2023 14903 TULARE COUNTY PVQ J -26,965.87 -26,965.87
Invoice 08/31/2023 14902 TULARE COUNTY PVQ J -17,208.92 -44,174.79
Invoice 08/31/2023 14904 TULARE COUNTY PVQ ¥ -11,806.58 -55,981.37
Invoice 08/31/2023 14905 TULARE COUNTY PVQ \I -2,242.32 -58,223.69
[nvoice: 09/07/2023 14907 TULARE COUNTY PVQ v -10,291.92 -68,515.61
Invoice 09/07/2023 14906 TULARE COUNTY PVQ y -6,000.00 -74,515.61
Invoice 08/07/2023 14908 TULARE COUNTY PVQ v -4,201.38 -78,716.99
Invoice 09/07/2023 14909 TULARE COUNTY PVQ ¥ -2,300.00 -81,016.99
Invoice 09/13/2023 14910 TULARE COUNTY PVQ v -23,347.11 -104,364.10
Invoice 09/13/2023 14911 TULARE COUNTY PVQ A -8,238.84  -112,602.94
Invoice 09/13/2023 14812 TULARE COUNTY PVQ v -2,667.39 -115,270.33
Invaice: 09/20/2023 14913 TULARE COUNTY PVQ v -16,123.29 -131,393.62
Invoice 09/20/2023 14914 TULARE COUNTY PVQ y -6,703.49  -138,097.11
Total Checks and Payments -138,097.11 -138,097.11
Deposits and Credits - 11 items
Transfer 09/01/2023 v 150.00 150.00
Transfer 09/01/2023 y 450.00 600.00
Transfer 09/01/2023 ) 24,080.01 24,680.01
Transfer 09/11/2023 v 23,429.70 48,109.71
Transfer 09/18/2023 N 2,029.63 50,139.34
Transfer 09/18/2023 ¥ 14,674.36 64,813.70
Transfer 09/26/2023 { 1,689.47 66,503.17
Transfer 09/26/2023 V 2.365.00 68,868.17
Transfer 09/26/2023 v 5,000.00 73,868.17
Transfer 09/26/2023 v 10,087.89 83,956.06
General Journal 09/30/2023  ah-241 J 1,409.85 85,365.91
Total Deposits and Credits 85,365.91 85,365.91
Total Cleared Transactions -52,731.20 -52,731.20
Cleared Balance -52,731.20 122,844.24
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Invoice 09/27/2023 14915 TULARE COUNTY PVQ -23,593.05 -23,593.05
Invoice 09/27/2023 14917 TULARE COUNTY PVQ -8,398.08 -31,991.13
Invoice 09/27/2023 14918 TULARE COUNTY PVQ -2918.57 -34,910.70
Invaice 09/27/2023 14916 TULARE COUNTY PVQ -2,000.00 -36,910.70
Total Checks and Payments -36,910.70 -36,910.70
Total Uncleared Transactions -36,910.70 -36,910.70
Register Balance as of 09/30/2023 -89,641.90 85,933.54
Pagetof1

e |7




s ———

reconcHauon vetdil

10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773), Period Ending 09/30/2023

Type Date Clr Amount Balarnce
Beginning Balance 1,860,946.91
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 9 items

Transfer  09/01/2023 v 1,179.00 1,179.00

Transfer  09/11/2023 { 1,179.00 2,358.00

Transfer  09/11/2023 «I 2,946.00 5,304.00

Transfer  09/18/2023 < 390.00 5,694.00

Transfer  09/18/2023 { 1,374.00 7,068.00

Transfer  09/20/2023 v 393.00 7,461.00

Transfer ~ 09/26/2023 v 1,574.00 9,035.00

Transfer  09/29/2023 \ 393.00 9,428.00

Deposit 09/30/2023 { 13,405.22 22,833.22

Total Deposits and Credits 22,833.22 22,833.22

Tota!l Cleared Transactions 22,833.22 22,833.22

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 09/30/2023
Ending Balance

22,833.22  1,883,780.13

22,833.22  1,883,780.13

22,833.22  1,883,780.13

fpoeg@ | ]

Page1 of 1




Beginning Balance.

10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807}, Period Ending 09/30/2023

reconciiauon vetail

Cleared Transactions

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 09/30/2023

Type Date Num Name Clr  Amount Balance

182,764.50
Deposifs and Credits - 12 items

Transfer ~ 09/01/2023 \ 150.00 150.00
Transfer  09/01/2023 v 750.00 900.00
Transfer  09/11/2023 v 450.00 1,350.00
Transfer  09/11/2023 v 1,200.00 2,550.00
Transfer  09/18/2023 v 300.00 2,850.00
Transfer ~ 09/18/2023 v 900.00 3,750.00
Transfer  09/20/2023 v 150.00 3,900.00
Transfer  09/26/2023 «/ 150.00 4,050.00
Transfer  09/26/2023 { 150.00 4,200.00
Transfer  09/26/2023 V 150.00 4,350.00
Transfer  09/26/2023 N 750.00 5,100.00
Deposit ~ 09/30/2023 ¥ 1,301.71 6,401.71
Total Deposits and Credits 6,401.71 6,401.71
6,401.71 6,401.71
6,401.71  189,166.21
6,401.71  189,166.21
6,401.71  189,166.21

Ending Balance

Poge A

Page 1 of 1



Luvorey Reconciliation Detall

10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817), Period Ending 09/30/2023
Type Date ° Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 261,532.87
Cleared Transactions )
Deposits and Credits -~ 1 item

Deposit 09/30/2023 { 1,887.96 1,887.96

Total Deposits and Credits 1,887.96 1,887.96

Total Cleared Transactions 1,887.96 1,887.96

Cleared Balance 1,887.96  263,420.83

Register Balance as of 09/30/2023 1,887.96 263,420.83

Ending Balance 1,887.96. 263,420.83
Page 1 of1

Dage 2O




SIHIIN/M s101d SNOILVIO1
SS STV DL L JHDIN 37 $S107d HLYON S NHiDi %ﬂ%&% ﬂ%
02°'18€'9z7 $ | 0z'9v8'9 $ | 00°'vEL'Y $ | 00'99 $ | 00°002°OT $ | 00°009°6C $ | 00°002‘TZ $ | 00°8L8°ST $ | 00°6SLOT $ | 00°00S'6L $ | 00'000°9€ $ | 89 S1VL1OL
. S
- S
- 3 €207 ¥39IN3D3A
08°€TE0T s |ogspe ¢ - S - S - S - $ | 0000S'T S| 00°G96°T 3 - $ | 000059 S = S S €202 Y39WIAON
65°TV6'ST s|essyy ¢ | o009zs sl - ¢| o000zt S |o000v's $|0000TC S| 00LET'T $ | 000€9'T S| 00"00S'S R 3 L €70z ¥390100
L6°9€0°ST s|evse $| - $loogor ¢ - s | 0000 $ | 0000s'T S| 0098871 R s | oo'000‘s s | oooo0’sT  $ S €207 ¥38IN31d3S
SSEThLE $[sss9z'T $|o00zsot S| ooseyr $|oooov'z S| 000099 S| 0000ZF S| 00806 s| - $ | 000006 $|o0000s. ¢ 8 €207 1SNONY
L9°SL6'SE s | z9sst't $ | 00°€9¢ s| - $ | 00009 $ | ooo008T ¢|oo0000€ §|o00/9T€ $ | 00068y S| 00°000'ST $ | 000009 ¢ 0T €20z AINM
7588V s|zserr ¢ ooe9z s| - $ | 00009 $ | 00008T $ | 0000€ $ | oozt s | o009t $| - S| - S z €20z ANNF
80°188'C¢C s|sotvz $| 00682 3 00008'T S| 00006€ $|o0000VZ S| 007TSLC S| - ¢ | 00:00s°0T e S L €207 AVIN
8S°L£0°LT s|s8s9sz $|oosteT S| - ¢ | ooooo'ce  $| 000092 S| o0000vT S| 009%6C s| - $ | 00°000°6 e S 8 £20T 1IMdV
8T°L8Y'T s|8zoe S| - s - e s| - $ | oo00€ $ | oozt s | 00646 s| - s| - S T €202 HOYVYIN
- S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - s| - S 0 €207 AMvyNYg3d
99°0LY'E s|99v8 § - S - S - S - s | 00009 S | 00'98L 3 « S | 00°000°C 3 = S 4 €207 AYYNNVT
€V°€T9'8T s | evoss $ | 00€9z s| - $ | 00009 $|00008T $|0000ST S| 00VPLT $ | 000£9'T S| 00000°€ $ | ooo0sz ¢ S 720z ¥389IN3D3a
LO°TTE0C s | o0v1S $ | 00€9t s| - s| - s| - s | oooov'z $| 00rT'E s| - s|oooco'vT S| - 3 8 7207 ¥39WIAON
SIVS 1V.1OL .GM“.W_N,__OU zo_w_ﬂ__.ﬂ,._.mz_ NYN LINVA | LIISYD LTINVA 3S012/N3d0 334 NIANQY INIINMOAN3 JHIIN HLYON IAVYD NY3) IAVYD [siesjuo) ¢ YY3IA/HLNOW

€¢0T 12qWIAN0N JO SV

SIDVYINOD NV1d INJWAVdIHd A3INI¥d




LT'V96°0T S | LT6ET $ - S - S - $|0000L $|0000S‘T $|009PS'T $|006L6 $|000009 $ - S S SIV.iOL

- S

- S

- S

- S

- S

- S €202 ¥39INILdIS
- S €20z 1SNONY
- $ €20z AINM
- 3 €20z ANNT
9L'v0E‘E slocttt S| - s - s| - s| - $ | 0000€ ¢ | oo'e6e s| - $ | 007005z s| - $ T €207 AVIN
€67CTTT sleesr  $ - S E s| - $ | 0000 $ | oo'oo€ s | 00s6T S = S = S - S T €20C 11¥dVY
8T°L8Y'T s|szoe S| - s| - s - s| - $ | 0o00€ $ | oozt $ | 00'6L6 s| - S| - S 1 £20T HOYYIN
- S 0 €707 AYYNYE34
- S 0 €207 AYVYNNYT
ov'8TLT slovsz S| - S| - sl - s| - $ | 0000€ $ | oog6e s| - $ | 000001 s| - $ T 720z ¥38N3D3a
06°0v2‘E sloey S| - s - s - s| - $ | 0000€ $ | oo'g6e s| - $ | 00005z s| - $ T 7207 ¥IaWIAON
S3VS V.LOL bw“w“_ 0 zo_wﬁ.&,ﬁz_ N¥NLINVA | 13XSYI LINVA | 3SOTD/N3dO 334 NINaY IN3WMOAN3 FHDIN HLYON 3AVYD N¥3) IAVYD zuhﬁwu N %““_uwm\ﬂwﬂ_ﬂu_\.,__ou

€20¢ J13qWIaA0N j0 SV

440 AIVd SIDVYINOD NV1d INJWAVdIYd AIINIUd




Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 East Kern Avenue
Tulare, CA 93274
PHONE: 559-686-5544 FAX: 559-686-7484

RESOLUTION NO. 2023/24-1

FUND TRANSFER REQUEST

TO: TULARE COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER DATE:
221 S. MOONEY BLVD., ROOM 101-E
VISALIA, CA 93291

Please transfer the following funds for the account of:

Tulare Public Cemetery District
9800 East Kern Avenue
Tulare, CA 93274

Upon motion by , second by , the following resolution was adopted:

Resolve that the amount of $36,661.00 to be transferred from the Endowment Care Fund 773
known at the treasurer’s office as (Tulare PUB CEM DIST-Endowment) of the Tulare Public
Cemetery District to be transferred to the Tulare Public Cemetery District Endowment Care
Interest Fund 817 known at the treasurers office as (Tulare PCD-Unreserved Fund) for future
maintenance purposes.

TRANSFER FROM: ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
Tulare P C D-Endowment CR 773-1100 $36,661.00
TRANSFER TO: ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
Tulare PCD Unreserved Fund DR  817-1100 $36,661.00

I, . Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Tulare Public Cemetery District, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution made and adopted by
the Board of Trustees of the Tulare Public Cemetery District at a meeting duly and regularly
called and held on the ___day of

Board Secretary

Dage /3



Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 Easte Kern Avenue
Tulare, CA 93274
Phone: 559-686-5544 Fax: 559-686-7484

RESOLUTION NO. 2023/24-2

IN THE MATTER OF REVOLVING FUND

WHEREAS, under the Health and Safety Code 9078, the district may, by resolution, establish a
revolving fund that shall not exceed one hundred ten percent of one-twelfth of the district’s
adopted budget for the current fiscal year.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the revolving fund shall be administered as follows:

1. The District’s existing account at the Bank of the Sierra is hereby designated as the
revolving fund.

2. The fund may be used to pay any authorized expenditures of the District

3. The manager of the District shall have the authority to make disbursements from the
fund, with approval of the officers of the board and shall be responsible for keeping
account of all receipts and disbursements from the fund.

4. The fund is needed to enable the District to pay bills directly without having to go to
Tulare County Treasurer’s Office to obtain County warrants.

5. The maximum amount in the revolving fund shall not exceed one hundred ten percent
of one-twelfth of the District’s adopted budget for the current year. For 2023/24 the
adopted budget is $1,907,900, so the maximum amount in the revolving fund shall not
exceed $174,891.

6. The manager shall ensure that the District’s blanket bond contains an endorsement to
be conditioned, in addition to the other provisions of the bond, upon the faithful
administration of revolving fund and upon the willingness and ability of the manager to
account for and pay over the fund or funds upon demand of the Board of Trustees at any
time.

7. The manager shall ensure that for any expenditure larger than $1.00, an appropriate
receipt is obtained, setting forth the date, purpose, and amount of the expenditure.

Page1o0f2

Yage A




8. Once the initial balance in the fund is established as set forth above, no other moneys
are to be deposited in the revolving fund. Instead, the manager shall provide to the
County Auditory an itemized account of all disbursements and shall request
reimbursement of the fund in that amount.

9. At any time, the Board of Trustees or the County Auditor may ask for an accounting of
the fund.

10. At any time, the Board of Trustees may reduce the maximum in the fund or may
discontinue it. If the maximum is reduced, the manager shall immediately return to the
County Treasurer the amount necessary to reduce the fund as ordered by the Board. If
the fund is discontinued, the manager shall immediately pay over the balance of the
fund on hand as well as all outstanding receipts to the County Treasurer.

11. The office manager shall forward certified copies of this resolution to both the Auditor
and Treasurer divisions of the Tulare County Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector’s
office.

The foregoing resolution was adopted on motion of Trustee , seconded
by Trustee , at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees held on
, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

BY:

Page 2 of 2

Poge A5




Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 East Kern Avenue
Tulare, CA 93274
PHONE: 559-686-5544 FAX: 559-686-7484

RESOLUTION NO. 2023/24-3

FUND TRANSFER REQUEST

TO: TULARE COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER DATE:
221 S. MOONEY BLVD., ROOM 101-E
VISALIA, CA 93291

Please transfer the following funds for the account of:

Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 East Kern Avenue
Tulare, CA 93274

Upon motion by . second by , the following resolution was adopted:

Resolve that the amount of $1,546.00 to be transferred from the Pre-Need Fund 886 known at
the treasurer’s office as (Tulare PUB CEM DIST-PRE-NEED) of the Tulare Public Cemetery
District to be transferred to the Tulare Public Cemetery District Fund 773 known at the
treasurer’s office as (Tulare PCD-Endowment)

TRANSFER FROM: ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
Tulare P C D-Pre-Need CR 886-1100 $1,546.00
TRANSFER TO: ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
Tulare PCD Endowment DR 773-1100 $1,546.00

I, _ Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Tulare Public Cemetery District, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution made and adopted by
the Board of Trustees of the Tulare Public Cemetery District at a meeting duly and regularly
called and held on the ____day of

Board Secretary

(Pousge A0




N

LTP96°0T S | Lzesc $| - e $| - $ | 0000z ¢ | 0000sT w,,oo.mcm.ﬁ M 00'6£6 $|000009 $| - $ S SIV.LOL

- m [I‘\

- S

= S

7 S

- S

- $ €207 Y39NILd3S
- $ £202 1SNONY
- S €20Z AINT
- 3 €20Z INNT
9L v0E’s slocttt ¢ - s| - s - s - s | 0o00g s | oo€6e s - $ | 0000s°T s| - $ T £20Z AV
€6'CT2'T sleeLr  § S S = S - S | 0000z S | 00°00€ S | 00°G6T S s S - S = S T €207 14dV
8T'L8Y'T s|8z9e § = S - S = S = S | 00-00€ S |00zt S | 0066 S £ S = S T €202 HOYVIN
# S 0 €207 AYYNYE34
€ S 0 €207 AYVNNVI
ov'8STLT s|ovsz S| - s| - s| - s| - $ | 00°00€ s | oog6e s| - $ | 000000°T sl = S T 7207 ¥38N3D3a
06°0vT’E sloey S| - s - e s - $ | 0000€ s | oog - $ | 0000s'z s| - $ T 720T Y39W3AON
S31vsv.ioL bwmw“_ou NOUVIIVASNI | vun 11nva | 13wsvo 1inva | 3son/nado 334 NINGQY ﬁ.. hzm.s:son_zm_\v JHDIN HLYON IAVYD NY3N IAVYED nuh_,ﬂu " %Mﬁmwm\“nﬂ_ﬂﬂou

€20 19quIanoN jo Sy

440 AIvd SIDVYINOD NV1d INJWAVdIdd IINIHd



Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 East Kern Avenue
Tulare, CA 93274
PHONE: 559-686-5544 FAX: 559-686-7484

RESOLUTION NO. 2023/24-4

FUND TRANSFER REQUEST

TO: TULARE COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER DATE:
221 S. MOONEY BLVD., ROOM 101-E
VISALIA, CA 93291

Please transfer the following funds for the account of;

Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 East Kern Avenue
Tulare, CA 93274

Upon motion by second by , the following resolution was adopted:

Resolve that the amount of $750.00 to be transferred from the Pre-Need Fund 886 known at the
treasurer’s office as (Tulare PUB CEM DIST-PRE-NEED) of the Tulare Public Cemetery District
to be transferred to the Tulare Public Cemetery District Fund 807 known at the treasurer’s office
as (Tulare PCD-Expansion Fund) for expansion purpose.

TRANSFER FROM: ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
Tulare P C D-Pre-Need CR  886-1100 $750.00
TRANSFER TO: ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
Tulare PCD Expansion Fund DR 807-1100 $750.00

I, _Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Tulare Public Cemetery District, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution made and adopted by
the Board of Trustees of the Tulare Public Cemetery District at a meeting duly and regularly ;
called and held onthe ___ day of

Board Secretary

(Poge 2%




Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 East Kern Avenue
Tulare, CA 93274
PHONE: 559-686-5544 FAX: 559-686-7484

RESOLUTION NO. 2023/24-5

FUND TRANSFER REQUEST

TO: TULARE COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER DATE:
221 S. MOONEY BLVD., ROOM 101-E
VISALIA, CA 93291

Please transfer the following funds for the account of:

Tulare Public Cemetery District
900 East Kern Avenue
Tulare, CA 93274

Upon motion by , second by , the following resolution was adopted:

Resolve that the amount of $750.00 to be transferred from the Pre-Need Fund 886 known at the
treasurer’s office as (Tulare PUB CEM DIST-PRE-NEED) of the Tulare Public Cemetery District
to be transferred to the Tulare Public Cemetery District Fund 772 known at the treasurer’s office
as (Tulare PCD-Operating Fund) for operational purpose.

TRANSFER FROM: ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
Tulare P C D-Pre-Need CR  886-1100 $750.00
TRANSFER TO: ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
Tulare PCD Operating Fund DR  772-1100 $750.00

I, . Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Tulare Public Cemetery District, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution made and adopted by
the Board of Trustees of the Tulare Public Cemetery District at a meeting duly and regularly
called and held onthe ____day of

Board Secretary

Rase A7




P et 0St s
-+ 0% %ﬁsu‘.L\ym QS+ #

LTY96'0T S | LzeET S - S - S s $| 00000 $|0000S‘T $|009YS‘T $|006L6 $|000009 S = S [ SIV.L1OL

- S

- S

- S

- S

- S

e S €207 ¥39INILd3S

= S €20z 1SNoNY

- S €207 AINT

5 S €207 INNT

9L°'bOE‘E sloctir $| - s| - s| - S| - s | oo'oo€ s | 0o'e6E S| - $ | 00005z s| - 3 T £20C AV

€6°CTTT sleesr  § - S E 3 - $ | 0000 $ | 0000€ s | oo'se6T S = S - S * S 1 €207 TI4dV

8T L8Y'T s|8z9e ¢ - S| - s| - S s S | 00°00€ s | oozt s | oo'6L6 S| - S| - S T €207 HOYVYIN

- S 0 €207 AMVYNYE3S

. S 0 €207 AYVNNVT

Ov'8TLT slovst S - S| - sl - S = S | 00°00€ s | ooe6e S s $ | 000001 s| = S T 720z ¥39N3daa

06°0bZ's sjoeyr S| - s| - s| - s| - s | 0o-oo€ $ | oo'e6e s| - $ | 00005z s| - 3 T 720z ¥ITNIAON
S33d NOILLVTIVLSNI pred apew sem oenuo)

SITVS V.10l 1IVHINOD 1INVA N3N L1NVA 1IISYI LTINVA 3SO12/N3d0 334 NIAQY 1NIINMOAN3I JHDIN HLYON 3IAVYD NY3IN IAVHYO spenuod § HYIA/HLNOW

€20T 19qUWIBN0N J0 SV 440 AIVd SLDVYLINOD NV1d LNJINAVdIdd AIINTUd



I1.

Tulare Public Cemetery District
Verification Committee Charter

Purpose:

The purpose of the Tulare Public Cemetery District Verification Committee, a
subcommittee of the Board of Trustees of the Tulare Public Cemetery District is
to assist the Board of Trustees in fulfilling its required responsibilities of
maintaining accurate interment and disinterment records.

Health and Safety Code Section 9064.(a) The Board of trustees shall cause to be
prepared and maintained accurate and current records of: (1) The cemeteries
owned by the district, showing the location of the sites where persons have
acquired interment rights, including the names and addresses of the persons who
have acquired these interment rights, and the location of plots where interment
rights are available for acquisition. (2) All remains interred in cemeteries owned
by the district, including the name of each person, his or her age at the time of
death, place of death, date of interment, the interment plot, and the name and
address of the funeral director.

Health and Safety Code Section 9069.10 An interment right does not include the
right for disinterment of human remains except on consent of the cemetery district
and the written consent of the surviving spouse, child, parent, or sibling, in that
order of priority.

Health and Safety Code Section 9069.15 (¢) The cemetery district shall retain a
true and correct record of a removal of remains pursuant to subdivision (a) that
includes all of the following: (1) The date the remains were removed. (2) The
name and the age at death of the person whose remains if available. (3) The
cemetery plot from which the remains were removed. (4) (A) If the removed
remains are reinterred, the plot number, cemetery name, and location to which the
remains were interred. (B) If the removed remains are disposed of other than by
being reinterred, a record of the alternate disposition. (5) If the removed remains
are reinterred at the cemetery, the date of re- interment.

Composition of the Verification Committee:

The Verification Committee shall be comprised of two designated Trustees,

the District Manager or designee, and a minimum of at least one  representative
of the public that resides in the district of the Tulare Public Cemetery District.
The members of the Verification Committee shall elect their Chair and
Secretary.

Puse 2/



1.

Iv.

Duties and Responsibilities:

The Verification Committee shall meet at least once every quarter of the calendar
year, and at other dates scheduled by the Chairman of the committee. All
meetings of the Verification Committee shall be posted 72 hours in advance of the
meeting, open to the public, and all persons shall be permitted to participate in
accordance with the Brown Act.

The members of the Verification Committee shall be provided, for their review,
all necessary interment and disinterment records maintained by the district. The
Verification Committee shall adhere to the required statutes outlined within the
Health and Safety Codes noted above in section I of this charter. After each
meeting, the committee secretary shall provide the board of trustees a written
report of their findings and recommendations.

Resources and Authority of the Verification Committee:
The Verification Committee shall have the resources and authority appropriate to

discharge its duties and responsibilities for maintaining true and accurate records
of interments and disinterment at the district.

Adoption of Verification Committee Charter:

Adopted at a regular/special meeting of the Tulare Public Cemetery Board of
Trustees, held on the Day of 2023, by the following vote to
wit:

Ayes:

Noes:
Absent:

Attest: Clara Bernardo, Secretary of the Board of Trustees



